Enclosure 1 to Message to the Force 25
AKANG Administrative and ACMJ Actions

Discharge

Discharge

Current Grade Frevious Grade Type {if Amolitying Notes

applicable)

Date

Involuntary separation; member's records coded 0

E-4 4 Honorable 11-05-2017 prevent re-enlistment
Damotion for four consecutive fitness assessment failures
E-6 i M in a 24 month period
Letter of Counseling for failure to maintain readiness;
0-3 0-3 NiA Prohibited wear of the uniform ;
E-8 E-8 NIA Letter of Counseling for failure to fulfill duties of a SNCO
Demotion to TSgl for failure to maintain fitness standards
E-6 E-7 NIA (4th failure)
E-7 E-7 n Progress Discharge for substance abuse
£7 E.7 N/A Letter of Reprimand for falsifying a report & repeated
” } failure to complete RSD schedule an time
E-7 E-7 N/A Letter of Counseling for lack of stewardship of funds
£.7 E.7 NIA Lettar of Counseling for repeated failure ta complets
) B required administrative paperwark
Letter of Counseling for failure to maintain fitness {3rd
E-7 BT NI failure)
E-8 E-6 NIA AGR nen-continuation dus to failure to maintain skill-level
ACM.J action, demotion ta SSgt for making false
E-5 E-8 Os statement
E-8 E-6 N/A Letter of Reprimand for DUI conviction
Letter of Counseling for failure to maintain fitness
E-6 g9 A standards (2nd failure)
Letter of Counseling for failure to maintain fitness
E-6 e bt slandards (2nd failure)
Letter of Caunseling for failure to maintain fitness
E-6 -6 NiA standards (2nd failure)
Letter of Counseling for failure to maintain fitness
E-8 =6 A standards {2nd failure)
Letier of Counseling for failure lo maintain fitness
E-6 o A standards (2nd failure}
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Enclosure 1 to Message to the Force 25
AKANG Administrative and ACMJ Actions
Discharge
Currant Grade Previous Grade Type {if
applicable)

Discharge

Amplifying Notes
Date il =

Letter of Counseling for failure to maintain fitness

E6 E-6 NIA standards (2nd failure)

Letter of Reprimand for failure o maintain fitness
E6 =0 hoA standards (4th failure)
£-§ E-5 N/A Letler of Counseling for failure to meet financial
B £.5 N/A Discharge r'ecommendaupn fpr failure to meet financial

obligations

Letter of Counseling for failure to maintain flitness
E-5 E-5 hA standards (2nd failure)

Letter of Counseling for failure to maintain fitness
E-5 £ N standards (2nd failure)

Letter of Counseling for failure lo maintain fitness
R = NIA standards (2nd failure)
£.5 £S5 N/A Letter of Counseling for failure Fn maintain fitness

standards (2nd failure)

Letler of Counseling for failure to maintain fitness
= &5 i standards (2nd fallure)
E5 E5 NJA Letter of Counseling for failure Fo maintain fitness

standards (2nd failure)

Letter of Counseling for failure to mainitain fitness
E-5 E-5 NiA standards (2nd failure)
E-5 E-5 N/A Lotter of Reprimand for failure to maintain fitness
E-5 E-5 N/A Letter of Reprimand for failure to meet fitness standards
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Enclosure 2 to Message to the Force 25
AKARNG Administrative and ACMJ Actions

. el Imposed -]
03 Card Adverse Action General Officer Memorandum of Reprimand (GOMOR)
E7 AS 25.05.855 Drunken or reckiess operation of Relief for Cause Relief for Cause Noncommissioned Officer Evaluation
vehicle. aircraft or vessel NCOER Report (NCOER)
E6 10 USC 932 Misuse oé:rgovernment Purchase Adverse Action GOMOR
AR 138-178 Chapter 9-2e Army Physical Fitness| Minimum 2 APFT - )
E6 Test (APFT) Failures tailures General {(Under Honorable Conditions) Discharge
- I ) Resull of 16-6
E6 Violation of the AKNG Bullying Policy Investigation GOMOR
E6 AS 25.05.855 Drunkgn or reckless operation of Violation on JBER Article 15 Reduceq to ES apd 2 years removal from
vehicle, aircraft or vessel Promolion Ranking List (PRL)
E6 RRaiBasdieigpte; INEIEMEDAGHCEADISS Separaticn General (Under Honorable Conditions) Discharge
of Drugs or Alcohol
AR 135-178 Chapter 12 Unsatisfactory Missed minimum 9 » .
E5 Pariicipation UTAS General {Linder Honorable Canditions) Discharge
. SM did not make
gs | AR136-178 Chapter 16 Failure to meet Ay | = boy apcp General (Under Honorable Conditions) Discharge
Body Composition Prgoram (ABCP) Standards :
improvements
. Missed minimum 9
E5 ASKIESAE C;r;?géier;!i:nsahsfactary Unit Traning Generat (Under Honorable Conditions) Discharge
P Assemblies {UTAs)
AR 135-178 Chapter 12 Unsatisfactory Missed minimum 8 - .
E5 Participation UTAs General (Under Honorable Conditions) Discharge
] Consumed Alcohol in
ES AS 26.05.785 anure tq Obey an Order or Violation of a Direct Article 15; Reducad to E4
egulalion Order
Es AS 25.05.855 Drunkgan or reckless operation of _ Driving under the Articls 15; Reducad to E4: Removed from PRL for 2 years
vehicle, aircraft or vessel influence of aicohol
Failed to go to the
€5 AS 26.05.735. Absence without leave member's appoinied Article 15; Reducsd to E4
place of duty at the
time prescribed
ES AS 25.05.855 ankgn ar reckless aperation of . Driving under the Article 15: Reducad to E4
vehicle, aircraft or vessel influence of alcohol
E5 AS 26.05.835. False official statements False record Article 15; Reduced to £4
5 AR 135-178 Chapter 12 Unsatisfactory Missed minimum 9 General (Under Honarable Conditions) Discharge
Performance UTAS
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Enclosure 2 to Message to the Force 25
AKARNG Administrative and ACMJ Actions

E ey o
AR 135-17 Chape5 Failure to mes Army ' ' ) . - N ."" }
E4 Body Composition Standards failures General {(Under Honorable Conditions) Discharge
Paositive Urinanalysis Administrative Discharge General Under Honorable
E4 AS 26.05-870 Wrongful use of llegal Narcotics (UA) Conditions and reduction to E-4
E4 AS 26.05-870 Wrongful use of lllegal Narcotics Positive UA General (Under Honarable Conditions) Discharge
E4 WREIS5S78 Cha'?t?r 1,2 pnsalistactony s ec i amio General (Under Honorable Conditions) Discharge
Participation UTAs
E4 LU R Chaptg' 1.2 e R SAESCe TS Under Qther than Honorable Conditions and reduction to E1
Participation UTAs
. Consumed Alcohol in
Ea AS 26.05.765 Failure tq Qbey an Qrder or Violation of a Direct Article 15; Reduced to E3
Regulation
Order
E4 AS 26.05-870 Wrongful use of lilegal Narcoticy Positive UA Article 15; Reduced to E3
AS 25.05.855 Drunken or reckless operation of | Driving under the L Reduced to E3; Forfeiture Q,f 7 days (suspendd 8
E4 h ) ’ manths), 14 days extra duty& restriction (suspanded
vehicle, aircraft or vessel influence of aicchol
months)
E4 AS 26.05-870 Wrongful use of lllegal Narcotics Positive UA Article 15; Reduced to E3
E4 AS 26.05-870 Wrongful use of lllegal Narcotics Positive UA Articte 15; Reduced ta E3
E4 AS. 26.05.765. Failure to obey order or Gene_ral o'rder #1 Article 15; Reduced to E3
regulation vigjation
AR 135-178 Chapter 12 Unsatisfactory Missed minimum 9 ,
E4 Participation UTAS General (Under Honoratile Conditions) Discharge
E4 AR 138-178 Chapter 9-2e APFT Failures M'"”"f‘:imri :‘P 2] General (Under Honorable Conditions) Discharge
E4 AS 25.05.855 I_Drunkgn or reckless aperation of ‘ Driving under the Letter of Reprimand; Removal from PRL for 2 years
vehicle, aircraft or vessel influence of alcohol
E3 AR 138-178 Chapter 9-2e APFT Failures Mm"?:iEriSAPFT General {Under Honorable Conditions) Discharge
AR 135-178 Chapler 12 Unsatisfactory Missed multiple - .
E3 Participation UTAs General (Under Honorable Conditions) Discharge
E3 AS. 26 05.765. Failure to obey aorder or General order #1 Article 15; Reduced to £2
regulation violation
€3 AS. 26.05.785. Fallur_a to abey order or Gene!'al o.rder # Article 15: Reduced to E2
regulation violation
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Enclosure 2 to Message to the Force 25

AKARNG Administrative and ACMJ Actions

WS PP

€3 AR 138-178 Chapter 9-2e APFT Failures M'""?;Er‘z :P &l General (Under Honorable Conditions) Discharge

E3 AR135-178 Chaptgr 12 Unsatisfactory Missed minimum 9 Under Other than Honeorable Conditions and reduction to E1
Participation UTAS

E3 AS 26.05-870 Wrongful use of lllegal Narcotics Positive UA Under Other than Honorable Conditions and reduction to E1

E2 GRS SIE TR AN o CH SIECHahy MISERCMOIMBMES General (Under Hororable Conditions) Discharge
Participation UTAS

E1 g B g U G Missed minkum 9 |46 Other than Honorable Conditions and reduction to E1
Parlicipation UTAS

E1 AR 135-178 Cha;_)t_er 1_2 Unsalisfactory Missed minimum 9 Under Other than Honorable Conditions and reduction to E1
Participation UTAS

E1 AR 135178 Chaptgr 1,2 Einsatistetony MIESEClpimum Under Other than Honorable Conditions and reduction to E1
Participation UTAS

E1 LR Chagtgr 1.2 S AL R IR Under Other than Honarable Conditions and reduction to E1
Participation UTAS
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